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Genealog^^Resource^Ubr^^

From: Genealogy Resource Library [fairfleldgenealogy@truvista.net]
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2015 5:01 PM
To: 'Robert Owens'

Subject: FW: Owens Family Genealogy Search

Hello Robert,

Enjoyed talking with you this afternoon.

Sorry, to report we could not find specifics to what you were looking for in your family research request.

I have sent (via our printer) as mentioned on the phone, three obituaries from the paper for potential Pope connections.

The 1970, F. E. Pope, Sr. is probably the best lead.

Hope you have much more success in your research and comes see us when you can,

Eddie

Eddie Killian

FCGS-Fairfield County Genealogy Society, President
Fairfield County Archives and Family Resource Library Research Volunteer

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized use, review,
disclosure or distribution is

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and
delete and destroy all
copies of the original message.

Fairfield County Genealogy Society

Mail: Fairfield County Genealogy Society
P.O. Box 93

Winnsboro, SC 29180-0093
Library: 2nd Floor of the Fairfield County Museum

231 South Congress Street
Winnsboro, SC

Office Hours: Tuesday - Friday 10:00AM-5:00PM; (Lunch 12:30PM-1:30PM)
Saturday, Sunday or Monday by appointment
Volunteer staffed, please call before coming

Phone: (803) 635-9811
Fax: (803) 815-9811
Email: mailto:fairfieldeenealogvOtruvista.net

Website: http://www.fairfieldeenealoeical.ore

Meeting Date: Normally 3rd Thursday of the Month (usually at
museum)

Please check web site announcement page for latest details
http://www.fairfieldgenealogical.org/announcements.htm

Projects: Research Library, Abandoned Cemeteries, DNA, Social Media, Community
Outreach

Officers: Please check web site officers page
1



http://www.fairfieldgenealoeical♦ore/officers.htm

From: Genealogy Resource Library [mailto:falrfieldgenealogy@truvista.net]
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 2:31 PM
To: 'Owens, Robert - Risk Management'
Subject: RE: Owens Family Genealogy Search

Hello Robert,

Look forward to meeting you and assisting you tomorrow.

Eddie

From: Owens, Robert - Risk Management rmailto:RAOwens@BBandT.com1
Sent: Friday, July 03, 2015 2:44 PM
To: fairfieldaenealoav@truvista.net
Subject: Owens Family Genealogy Search

Hello,

I would like to schedule a 10:00 -11:00 appointment on Wednesday, July 8^ for an introductory overview of the
Museum and Genealogical Research Room for starters, and at a later time come back to spend additional time
performing more extensive research.

My interests are in finding additional information about my Great Grandparents, Benjamin & Ann Owens, who we only
recently learned their names from the late 1800 census records. Records indicate they lived in the Jackson Creek area of
Winnsboro, Township #9 and he owned property. Also, as a point of reference to help refine the search, his son, my
grandfather was named Ladd Owens (born in Winnsboro and died in Chester, S.C.) with children named; David, John,
L.A., Jesse, Willie, Mattie and child Ruby that died at age one. Based on the age of Benjamin's son Ladd, Benjamin would
more than likely have been born a slave in the 1850's or early 1860's. My research at this point takes me to Calatopia
with possible connection to the Samuel H. Owens Plantation, however we cannot find any additional information. I
understand that Samuel Owens and brothers sold Calatopia around 1856 and moved to the Ocala, Florida area and
started Willwood Plantation. I know and have spoken to the current owner of renamed Calatopia, but he does not have
any information to help me with our research.

An appointment and any assistance you can provide will be greatly appreciated. A preferred e-mail to use in
responding is spincvcle06@gmail.com. Thank you very much and I look forward to hearing from you. I initially left a
voice mail, then decided to follow-up with an e-mail as well.

Robert A. Owens

704-907-9305

I he infonmifion in this Innismission may contain proprietary and non-puhlic injorimition oj lUhS: T or its
iijjiliales and may he snhjeel to protection under the law. The message is intended for the sole use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use,
disirihution or copyiny of the message is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, please delete



(he maierial from your sysfem wnthoiit reading the content and notify the sender immediately of the inadvertem
transmission.
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parently she had been in reasonably
good health. >

Under the pen name "L and E,'
Mrs. McMasler and her husband had
collaborated on a column titled
"Petite Journal" for the past nine and

mention

held on Thursday in Bethel A. a^ al |
R. Presbyterian Cburchujg» f . ,fi
cemetery for Mrs. Lucillc^g^ re/j, . [f-i
Bryant McMaster, conducted | ell_ a ht.\.
by the Rev. Frank L. Shan-^^1 n-pLp. J
non and the Bev^ W. H. Rose.. f' L. ^" i, ■ i

Mrs. McMaster, wife .of'':-. , n:{Edward Andierson McMaster,^ t j J
died suddenly at her home offdj^iD-M
Pdmetto Avenue.Wednesday_5, ir,
morning,December 19-/f y d l" -; j; i'

She was the daughter «the ir, 1 » g f
late Mr. and'Mra B. Y. ^ f, ,f
Bryant rf Graniteville, Ga., k
and' as a graduate of _fi p
Wesleyan CoUege in Macon. ^ p' jp
ae was a former dean ofj„
women 'at LaGrange College, , '■ r ^ • d-LaGrange,Ga., andwasweU- . (i[ \
known for her cwitributions . j .f
to Sandlapper Magazine, toes-'Atlanta Journal and CkfflsU^y-- , J , p)|c
tion, and as co-author with ♦ re' 11; s
her husband of P8tit^ >y f.
Journal, a regular feat^
IheNewsandHerald " u ' ^ «!'

Mrs. McMaster . was a"-, 2,: • n p (.1
member of the Women'sin. • ; p
Auxiliary of Bethel A." B. P*^ - r-,
Church arid the Pen Womeost , . f. ^ i -
of America and toe Inquiren-,^! ^ !, t =
do Club. , ;h i' ^

Surviving are her husband i
a sister • in - law, Miss - .Lji - if-
Eugenia McMaster of Winns- , >; P. I ' 1:
boro; and a nephew, Dr.V,^ pr ,- ri;L;
James T. Quattlebaum of is J.e aig
Potomac, Md. ^ jf s, ? ' ;
:  Active paUbearers were T.;^ j. e; - . f
H. -Ketchin HI, John D. ' j.
McLeod, Del Roberts, J.. k
Macfie Anderson and Otis'® s. • i [i-f
Johnston, Jr f^ • 11;

'» • •• ; e "r • '

•:.e -'aif-

I
bf"

.f-' it;

t" July of IM^-^ey wpte y ̂  1 a
r'^'iiSng wbeTone ifi^oon": SSo^tt? ̂ eSpi^-^Lgic [
&  cure or articles aboufold Winnsboro" - to,s^irt, , t

afew.
Almost prophetically, their last . ifS 1

feature, scheduled for the Christmps ■■ jjif
issue," is being published this week. It'f °i i . ,
is entitled "A Christmas Prayer" and s ti
is well worth pondering at any season. 5.;; ci .j 11.

The News and Herald "familyV and ^ ;
many others will keenly, miss Mre. i-r, a 1
McMaster, and the collective heart of e o. x.[.? | i ̂  •
the community goes out to all who nj-fixj^ iijw-'
may have been bereaved and aggriev _5: '4 " ffi
ed at this significant period when we ; [ ',? :
commemorate the birth of the Saviour.
"nnr.Hrhe i.s in His hands." ' v :



Genealogy Resource Library

From: Owens, Robert - Risk Management [RAOwens@BBandT.com]
Sent: Friday, July 03, 2015 2:44 PM
To: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net
Subject: Owens Family Genealogy Search

Hello,

I would like to schedule a 10:00-11:00 appointment on Wednesday, July 8^ for an introductory overview of the
Museum and Genealogical Research Room for starters, and at a later time come back to spend additional time

performing more extensive research.

My interests are In finding additional information about my Great Grandparents, Benjamin & Ann Owens, who we only
recently learned their names from the late 1800 census records. Records indicate they lived in the Jackson Creek area of
Winnsboro, Township #9 and he owned property. Also, as a point of reference to help refine the search, his son, my
grandfather was named Ladd Owens (born in Winnsboro and died in Chester, S.C.) with children named; David, John,

LA., Jesse, Willie, Mattie and child Ruby that died at age one. Based on the age of Benjamin's son Ladd, Benjamin would
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

The infonnaiion in this irarismission may conlain pvopriciary and non-puhlic injanmilion of Blh^ T or its
affiliaics and may he snhjea fo protection under the law. The inessaye is ititended for the sole use of the
individiia/ or entity to which it is addressed, if you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use.
distribution or copying of the messaye is strictly prohibited. If you received this ittessiiye in error, jdease delete
the material from your .systeiti without readiny the content atid notify the .sender imtnediately of the inadvertent
transmission.



Subject: Robert Owens' Geneoiogical Search - Objective

1. Validate information previously obtained from the following sources;

Family y / m / /
Ancestry.com

Census records

2. Requested information:

Plantation from which Benjamin and Ann Owens may have originated from; Samuel H. Owens
Plantation, Cataiopia Plantation or other. Assuming they were slaves on Calatopia, it is clear they
were not taken to Florida with Samuel Owens In 1856 when he sold the property and started
Millwood, near Ocala. Evidence in fact they started a family and lived in Jackson Creek Township

#12.

Any slaveowner records that may exist

Death certificates for Benjamin and Ann Owens

Records showing where they resided in Jackson Creek, township #12 (One census record indicated
they were land/home owners)
Assume they were sharecroppers post slavery, but where, which farm
Church / cemetary burial information that may exits

3. Requested information - Confirm our grandmother's name:

My father, David Owens and siblings always said her name was Jeanie Pope Owens (listed on census
as Mullato, could easily have passed as white) and she was either raised by and/or worked in a Pope
Family home from a very young age.

^H pO ^ - While traveling in the Jacson Creek area a couple years ago, i learnd from a Gloria Jean (Jeanie)
f / Owens who lives in the Reservoir Road area, that a Pope family lived nearby and that her family

I  worked for them years ago. Ironically, my sister's name is Gloria Jean (Jeanie) Owens of
Chester. S.C.Chester, S.C.

From census searches, we have been unable to find any specific information about Jeanie Pope
Owens

'JO - Later Ancestry.com searches turned up questionable information as to whether her true name could
have been Genia (or confused as Jeanie by the census taker). Yet other information showed a
connection to Juna (could have been confused as Jeanie) Thompson.
Family shared stories that their mother left home several times in late 1920's, early 1930's and
never returned the last time.



Linda,

Some time ago we exchanged a few e-mails about my attempt to search for information about my
great grand parents Benjamin and Ann Owens. I did not hear anything back, so I am trying to
reach out again to see if anything further can be found. I would appreciate any assistance you or
other volunteers may offer in my search.

Here's the only information I was able to pull from 1900 Census:

They lived in Fairfield Township 12, as I understand was and is today called Jackson Greek.

Census shows they were land/home owners

Occupation: laborer and his wife Ann - literate

Benjamin was listed and age 65 and wife Ann age 60

Benjamin was bom: 1844 In South Carolina

Married: 40 years

Children were:

Anna - age 20 (We do not have any information, or know the whereabouts of any of Anna's
descendants)
Thomas - age 18 (We do not have any information, or know the whereabouts of any of Thomas'
descendants)
Ladd - age 10 (my grandfather and we do know the names of children - moved to Chester after
mysterious disappearance of his wife Jeanie (Qenia Pope Owens)
Lila Owens - age 8 (moved to Chester as well, however lost contact with heoerdescendants after
they migrated to Baltimore, MD)
James Owens — age unknown (We do not have any information, or know the whereabouts of any
of James' descendants)
Edward - age unknown (We do not have any information, or know the whereabouts of any of
Edward's descendants)
Mary — age unknown (We do not have any information, or know the whereabouts of any of Mary s
descendants)
Nancy — age unknown (We do not have any information, or know the whereabouts of any of
Nancy's descendants)

As indicated in prior e-mails, it is ironic tiiat many of the Owens' living in the Jackson Creek area
today have deceased or elderly family members with the same sumames as Benjamin and Ann.
I am confident there is a connection to either Anna, James, Edward, Mary or Nancy who may
have stayed in the Winnsboro area and started families, however we are unable to prove it

Linda, here's what I'm looking for if you are able to assisL With Benjamin and Ann being
65 and 60 respectively at the 1900 census and bom 1844 /1849, they were bom into
slavery, i am interested in any documentation that shows the plantation owner's name,
and name of the plantation from which he may have originated. Also, if there's any
information that shows the location of their home.

Also, if helpful, I found a SC website that listed the names of many plantations in and around the
Winnsboro area - most were near Monticello, Salem X Rd. Jenkinsville, Blair, Hwy. 34, etc.
When you respond, please tag the e-mail (subject line: Benjamin & Ann Owens Genealogy
findings) because of SPAM that I receive and 1 may not recognize and inadvertently delete it.


